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Fra: Disch, Rolf-Erik (NO - Bergen) (rdisch@deloitte.no)
Sendt: 03.12.2014 11:50:23

Til: Guro Klyve

Kopi: Sagvaag, Tom (NO - Bergen)

Emne: Strandgaten 195 AS

Vedlegg: Strandgaten 195.xlIsx
Hei

Her kommer regnearket som vi gikk igijennom pé vart metet ad Strandgaten 195 AS og skattemessige
konsekvenser av salg av eiendommen vs aksjene i selskapet. Regnearket er utarbeidet av revisor Tom
Sagvaag.

Dersom du har spgrsmal er det bare & ta kontakt
Mvh

Rolf Erik Disch

Advokat (H) | Partner | Tax & Legal
Deloitte Advokatfirma AS

Mobile: +47 971 80 251

www.deloitte.no

From: Sagvaag, Tom (NO - Bergen)
Sent: 26. november 2014 13:12
To: Disch, Rolf-Erik (NO - Bergen)
Subject:

Tom Sagvaag

Manager | Audit & Advisory

Deloitte AS

Damsgardsveien 135, 5160 Bergen, Norway
Tel/Main: +47 23 27 90 00 | Mobile: +47 901 21 451

tsagvaag@deloitte.no | www.deloitte.no

*Disclaimer:*

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information
intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message and are
hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this

message, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly prohibited.
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